
From: Echikson, Eileen <eileen.echikson@aacr.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:25:53 PM 
To: Filippakis, Charilaos,Ph.D. <CFILIPPAKIS@BWH.HARVARD.EDU> 
Subject: RE: CANCER RESEARCH CAN-20-2218R2  
  

        External Email - Use Caution         

Hi Harry, 
  
I’m so sorry, I thought I had responded to your previous email. 
  
According to the permissions page on our website (Copyright, Permissions, and Access | American Association for 
Cancer Research (aacrjournals.org), you are free to use any portion of your figures so long as you cite them properly, as 
you said in your previous email that you would: 

Article Reuse 

Authors of articles published under copyright in AACR journals have generous reuse rights of the article and its 
component parts as described below. Reuse by others is available upon request. Reuse of articles published 
under an Open Access license is governed by the terms of the specific Creative Commons license used. 

Article Reuse by Authors 
Authors of articles published under standard copyright in AACR journals are permitted to use their article or 
parts of their article in the following ways without requesting permission from the AACR. All such uses must 

include appropriate attribution to the original AACR publication. Authors may do the following as applicable: 
1.    Reproduce parts of their article, including figures and tables, in books, reviews, or subsequent 

research articles they write; 
2.    Use parts of their article in presentations, including figures downloaded into PowerPoint, which can 

be done directly from the journal's website; 
3.    Post the accepted version of their article (after revisions resulting from peer review, but before 

editing and formatting) on their institutional website, if this is required by their institution. The 
version on the institutional repository must contain a link to the final, published version of the 
article on the AACR journal website so that any subsequent corrections to the published record will 
continue to be available to the broadest readership. The posted version may be released publicly 
(made open to anyone) 12 months after its publication in the journal; 

4.    Submit a copy of the article to a doctoral candidate's university in support of a doctoral thesis or 
dissertation. 

  
  
Thank you, 
Eileen Echikson 
  
 

Eileen Echikson 
EDITORIAL ASSOCIATE 
Cancer Research 
 

 

American Association for Cancer Research 
615 Chestnut Street, 17th Floor | Philadelphia, PA 19106-4404 

 

215-446-7233   Direct 
 

eileen.echikson@aacr.org  |  www.AACR.org 
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